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Baetjer Barn (Hay Barracks)
1701 Green Spring Valley Rd.
Stevenson, Maryland 21153
private

This is the only early structure on this property, suggesting
that there was a dwelling here prior to the present mid-twentieth
century one,
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- DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The BAETJER BARN is a rectangular structure of braced-
frame comstruction, a single high storey in height, its long sides
pnorth and south. Centered on its gabled roof is a louvred cupola
with a low pyramidal roof and a wooden spiked finial. The circular—
sawn timber indicates a date no earlier than the late nineteenth -
century and the braced-frame construction indicates a date no later
than the very early twentieth century. Use of wire nails in the
siding and in the attachment of other thinner elements suggests a
construction date of ca. 1895-1910.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This -is the-only early structure on this property, sug-~
gesting that there was a dwelling here prior to the present mid-
twentieth cehtury one. .
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BAETJER BARN

This is the only early structure remaining on'éherproperty;
A nineteenth century tenant house stood one hundred yards below
and to the west adjacent to the existing spring,énd some distance
"further in from the road was a cow and horse barn which served

the 0l1ld Stoneton estate.

[
The barn undoubtedly was built by "General" Felix Agnus

who farmed the land on the south side of Valley Road before
selling it to Mr. and Mrs. Richard N. Jackson in 1924f- It is
remarkable for its excellent state of repair.‘3

All supporting members (oak or hickory) are joined by mortise
and tenon and pegged. Artists and photographers love to use the
barn as a model both because it is old and picturesque and also
because it represents the type of farm operation.that is gone.
Double doors on both sides slide back to allow a fully loaded
hay wagon to pass through or stand.in the center aisle where
the hay was forked to either side until the barn was full. An
iron track runs the length of the roof ridge which was used
to trolly a U-shaped hook for pulling hay to the very top. On
fthe east end this track extends outside the barn for loading or

runloading.

Footnotes -

! Baltimore County Land Records (BCLR), County Courts Bldg.,
Towson, Md. Liber N.,B.N, 261, folio 557 Lharles McH. Howard and
Julian J. Alexander, Trustees to Felix Agnus, February 12, 1903,

2BCLR, Liber W.P.C. 601, folio 58, August 12, 192}, Felix
Agnus, widower, to Richard N. Jackson. - ‘

S BCLR, Liber 0.T.G.479l, folio 30. Mercantile Safe Deposit
and Trust Co., Trustee, to Howard Baetjer II and Katharine Finney
Baetjer, his wife. August 16, 1967. '

]



Br 161y
EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Dawn F, Thomas and Robert W. Barnes, The Green Spring Valley: Its History and
Heritage, 2 vols. (Baltimore; Maryland Historical Society, 1978)

Baluimore County Land Records, County Courts Bldg., Towson, Md.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
HJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BaJ”IQDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOU'NDARfé‘S‘nv

STATE COUNTY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. '

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-~
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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